

Rushil Chhibber

From: Lucie.Clifton@bathurst.nsw.gov.au
Sent: Tuesday, 11 October 2016 4:19 PM
To: Rushil Chhibber
Subject: 2016WES012 - DA2016/202
Attachments: pic27753.gif

Hi Rushil

The Applicant prepared a response to Condition 2 which noted the disturbed nature of the site and the Ecological Field Survey undertaken suggests it is unlikely Duramana Fingers exist at the site. However, the Applicant appears to agree to undertake a Duramana Fingers Survey within the next 3 to 4 weeks. Council is of the position that Condition 2 remain within the Draft Conditions of Consent, as per the comment received from NSW Office of Environment and Heritage (attachment 8 of 2016WES012 package)

Thanks

Lucie Clifton
Development Control Planner
Bathurst Regional Council
158 Russell Street Bathurst 2795
Phone: 02 63336215
Fax:
www.bathurst.nsw.gov.au

(Embedded image moved to file: pic27753.gif)

--

"This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Bathurst Regional Council, unless otherwise stated. For the purposes of the Copyright Act, the permission of the holder of copyright in this communication may be taken to have been granted, unless stated otherwise, for the copying or forwarding of this message, as long as both the content of this communication and the purpose for which it is copied or forwarded are work related."
